o

i

-
|
£E
|y BB
r;@-

v

o NAOZ TOY EI'IIKOYPIOY
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f THE TEMPLE OF APOLLO
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Ovoéq Tou Emkoupiou AmoMwvog Bpioketar oe amdotaon 4 xAu. vétia
NG Avdpitoavag, oe updpetpo 1130 p., mdvw oto dpog Kwtikio. 2tnv
tornoBeoia autr, TTou otnv apxaidtnta ovopalétav Bdooeg (UIKpEG KOIAG-
8gq), ol kdtoikol TG yerrovikng PiydAeiag eixav 16pUoel, amd tov 7o ar. m.X,
1gpd Tou AméMwvog Bacoita, tov omoio kai Adtpeuav pe Ty mpoowvupia
Tou Emikoupiou - cupmapaotdtn otov MOAEUO 1) 6TV ape®oTid.

O vadg tou AmdMwvog oto 1gpd Twv Bacowv amotelel éva amd ta ka-
Nitepa owldpeva pvnueia tng kAaoikig apxaidtntag. Xtiotnke to 420-400
mX. ot Béon evég maraidtepou, apxdikol vaou. O mepinyntig Nauoavi-
ag, TTou EMOKEPTNKe Kal Balpace To pvnueio ota Péoa mepimou Tou 20U dal.
p.X., avapépel wg apXItéktovd Tou Tov Iktivo.

H 6¢on mou Kkatéxel o vadg oty Iotopia TG eMNVIKAG apXITEKTOVIKAG
eival Eexwpiotr), kabwg ouvOudle pe 1810¢puUr TPOTIO Ta APXAICTIKA CTOIXEIa
TIou umtaydpeue N ToTTikr) BpnoKeuTIky TIapddoon e TIG TOAUNPEG avavew-
TKESG 16€eG Tou dnpuioupyoU tou. Efvar dwpikdg mepimepog, pe mpooava-
toNopd B-N. kai diaotdoeig 14,48x38,24 p. oto emimedo tou otuloBdtn.
H umepPolikd otevopaken kdtoyn tng mepiotacng, o apIBudG Twv KIGVwY
(6xI5 avti Tou kavovikoU yia tnv emoxr| 6xI3) kai n didtagr| Toug (peyahd-
Tepa petakidvia SIaoTruata ot OTeVEG TIAEUPEG) eival apxaikd xapaktn-
PICTIKG Kal TIAPATEUTIOUV O CUYKEKPIPEVO TIPATUTTO: TOV HEYAAO vad Tou
AnéMwvog otoug AeApols. 2uvunidoxouv OUWG APHOVIKG e TIOOOSEUTIKAG
YVwpIiopata g WpeINNG KAAoIKAg adnvaikig apxItektovikig, omwg eivar n
AETTTOTNTA TwV KIGVWY, To XaunAd Uyog NG kenmidag kai tou Bpiykol Kar n
gupUXWPIa Tou TPodduou Kal Tou ommobodduou.

he temple of Apollo Epikourios stands at a height of 1,130 m on Mount

Kotilio, 14 km south of Andritsaina. At this site, which was called Bas-
sai (little valleys) in antiquity, the inhabitants of nearby Phigaleia founded a
sanctuary of Apollo Bassitas in the 7th c. BC, where they worshipped the
god with the epithet Epikourios - supporter in war or illness.

The temple of Apollo in the sanctuary at Bassai is one of the best-pre-
served monuments of the ancient Classical world. It was buift from 420 to
400 BC on the site of an earlier, Archaic temple. The traveller Pausanias,
who visited and admired the monument about the middle of the 2nd c. AD,
states that its architect was Iktinos.

The temple occupies a unique position in the history of Greek architec-
ture: it is an ingenious combination of archaising elements dictated by the
local religious tradition, and the bold innovations of its creator.

It is a Doric, peripteral temple, oriented north-south, with dimensions
of 14.48x38.24 m at the height of the stylobate. The very long, narrow
plan of the peristyle, the number of columns (6xI5 instead of the 6xI3 usu-
ally found at this period), and the disposition of the columns (with larger
intercolumniations at the ends of the temple) are all Archaic features and
have reference to a specific model: the temple of Apollo at Delphi. They
coexist harmoniously, however, with some of the progressive hallmarks of
nature Classical Athenian architecture, such as the delicate columns, the low
crepidoma and entablature, and the spacious prodomos and opisthodomos.

The great originality of the monument lies in its internal design. In the
cella, there is a suggestion of a collonade on three of the four sides, as in the
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Mtepd Pteron
Mpdvaog Prodomos

2nkég Cella

Aduto Adytum
OmoB68opog Opisthodomos



H peydAn mpwtoturia Tou pvnpeiou éykertal otn SIaudpEWon Tou E0WTeE-
pikoU Tou. 2Tov onkd UNdpxel N 16€a NG KIOVOOTOIXIAG Katd TG TPEIG TAEU-
pEg, dnwg otov [MapBeviva kai Tov vad tou Hepaiotou (©noeio) oty ABr-
va, GUwG ol Kioveg ot Hakpég TAeupég Sev eival eheliBepol. Exeplovtarl amd
Toug Toixoug wG Aetmtd eykdpoia xwpiopata (avdhoya e exeiva Tou apxdi-
KoU vaou g Hpag oty Olupmia), Tou armoArlyouv oe IwVIKOUG NUIKIOVESG
pe 1816tua kiovékpava kai Bdoelg. Xt otevr] MAeupd Tou OnKou, amévav
arné v €icodo, o eAelBepog Kiovag (iowg kal ol dUo teeutaiol, otny idia
YPAUUI HE QUTOV, NUIKIOVEG) £QEPE TO TIPWTO OTNV I0TOPIA TNG APXITEKTOVIKNG
KopIvBiakd kiovdkpavo. H kiovootoixia otripie 1wvikd Bplykd pe avdyAugn
{wpdpo, TIOU TIEPIETPEXE ECWTEPIKA KAl TIG TECOEPIG TIAEUPEG Tou onKoU. Eixe
prikog 31 . kar ol 23 MAAKEG NG, Je OKNVEG apalovouaxiag Kar KEVIaupopuaxi-
ag, Bpiokovtar and to 1814 oto Bpetavikd Mouaceio. Miow amd tov eAelBepo
KopIvBIakd Kkiova, otn B€on Tou KAeiotol aditou AMwV vawy, Siapop@ovetal
€vag HIKOOG XWPOG, TIOU EMKOIVWVES Pev eAelBepa e Tov onkd, «PBAEMeD
SuwG yia Bpnokeutikolg Adyoug TPog avatoAdg, He pia MoETa Tou avolyetal
MPOG To avatohikd Tepd. OAa autd ta otoixeia cuvéteivav otnv avddeign
TOU E0WTEPIKOU XWPOU KAl AMOTEAEOAV KAIVOTOWIEG TTOU €UEME va emnped-
OOUV aMo@AcIoTiKd TNV EENIEN TNG APXITEKTOVIK|G TOUG EMOUEVOUG AIVEG.

O vadg eivar xuopévog amd tomkd aoBeotdhBo. Mapudpiva rjtav ta
KlovéKpava Tou onkou, opIoPéva PéPN TG OpOoQrG Kal TG OTéyng Kai o
yAurtég Sidkoopog. H epeimwon dpxice amd ta pwpdikd xpdvia, mpwta
arnd Toug avBpwoug Kar Uotepa and toug OeIopoUs. 2rpepa, o vadg dia-
Tneeftal ot yoper] mou €Aafe pe TG epyaoieg avaotriAworig Tou and v
Apxaioloyikr] Etaipeia, otig apx€ég tou mepacpévou aiwva.

Ané 1o 1965, kal cuotnuatkd and to 1982, to Yroupyeio MoAtiopol éxel
avahdBel To SUokoAo €pyo TNG CuVTriPNONG Kal TPOCTAsiag Tou Pvnueiou. To
OTEYaoTPO, Tou Mpootatelel To euaicOnto oikoSopikS UAIKS and TG akpaieg
KAIPIKEG OUVBNKEG TNG TIEPIOXG, TO aVTIOEIOHIKS IKpiwpa Kal of GMeg eykata-
otdoelg eival mpoowpivd, yia éoo dIdotnua anartrjoouV Ol CWOTIKEG EQYAGIEG.

Parthenon and the temple of Hephaistos (the Theseion) in Athens, but the
columns on the longer sides are not free-standing. They are engaged in the
walls, forming delicate transverse partitions (similar to those in the Archaic
temple of Hera at Olympia) that end in lonic half-columns with unusual
capitals and bases. At the end of the cella, opposite the entrance, the free-
standing column (and perhaps also the two and half-columns aligned with it)
carried the first Corinthian capital in the history of architecture. The colon-
nade supported an lonic entablature with a relief frieze encircling the inside
of the cella on all four sides. It was 3| m long and consisted of 23 slabs, with
scenes of an Amazonomachy and a Centauromachy, which have been in
the British Museum since 1814. Behind the free-standing Corinthian column,
in the position occupied in other temples by the closed adytum, there was
a small room which, while it communicated freely with the cella, nonethe-
less “faced” east for religious reasons, with a door opening on to the east
pteron. All these elements were designed to draw attention to the interior
space and were innovations destined to exercise a decisive influence on the
evolution of architecture over the following centuries.
o g L e i

The temple is built of local limestone, with marble being used for the
capitals in the cella, some parts of the ceiling and roof, and the sculptural
decoration. It began to fall into ruins in Roman times, initially because of
human actions and later as a result of earthquakes. Today the temple is
preserved in the form it received after the restoration work carried out by
the Archaeological Society at the beginning of the 20th century.

Since 1965, and systematically since 1982, the Ministry of Culture has
undertaken the difficult task of conserving and protecting the monument.
The canopy that protects the sensitive building material from the extreme
weather conditions in the region, the seismic-resistant scaffolding, and the
other installations are all temporary, and will be removed once the rescue
work is completed.
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